BREE BEAL LEED AP, WELL AP

DESIGN PHILOSOPHY

Interior Design is an approach that uses empathy, ideation, modeling, and experimentation to solve real-world problems. Design should be elegantly simple, organically natural and, most of all, expressly personal. The ultimate goal is to exceed expectations by understanding the problems, needs and desires of the client and to create unique solutions using previous experiences or approaches, explorations and research, as well as innovative resources and processes.

CONTACT

401 Holland Ln. #1425 Alexandria, VA 22314 970.819.0632 briannebeal@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

M Design Studio, Inc.

Commercial Interior Design www.mdesignstudioinc.com Oct 2017 - Present

Huntley & Co.

Residential Interior Design www.huntleyandcompany.com Sept 2017 - Present

Silman Structural Engineering www.silman.com Jul 2012 - Jul 2015

UCCS Electrical & Computer Engineering www.uccs.edu Jul 2010 - Jun 2012

Farnsworth Group, Inc. MEP Engineering & LEED Consulting www.f-w.com May 2008 - Jul 2010

EDUCATION

George Washington University MFA, Interior Architecture + Design 2017

Regis University MBA, Finance & Accounting 2009

Louisiana State University BA, French

Louisiana State University BA, Mass Communications (Advertising) 2000

CERTIFICATIONS

WELL Accredited Professional International Well Building Institute 2017

LEED Accredited Professional U.S. Green Building Council 2009

Commercial Designer

Preparation of technical drawings for renovation and new construction commercial design. Maintenance of material library and preparation of purchase orders and specifications. On-site measurements and coordination with contractors and vendors. Assistance with marketing and social media.

Residential Interior Design Intern

Preparation of technical drawings for renovation and new construction residential design. Maintenance of material library and preparation of purchase orders and specifications. On-site measurements and coordination with contractors and vendors.

Marketing Manager

Managed the marketing design, production and business development for the Mid-Atlantic region, with a 75% success rate, focusing on large and small historic preservation, renovation and new construction projects.

Program Coordinator

Designed and produced strategic marketing materials for recruiting of instructors and students to the graduate program. Created and implemented a marketing plan with 130% resulting increase of in-kind and funded sponsorship from the local engineering community and alumni.

Marketing Specialist

Managed the marketing design and production for the Massachusetts, California and Colorado offices. Photographed, documented and designed marketing materials for over 300 projects each year. Developed submittals and presentations for awards and technical documents.

SKILLS

Space Planning FF&E Specifications Lighting Design & Selections Sustainability & Wellness Planning Graphic Design & 3D Modeling Architectural Photography Web Design & Programming

MEMBERSHIPS

American Society of Interior Designers (ASID) Association for Preservation Technology (APT) International Interior Design Association (IIDA) The Network of the Hospitality Industry (NEWH)

U.S. Green Building Council, National Capitol Region (USGBC)

EXPERTISE

AutoCAD

Sketchup

Revit

InDesign/Photoshop/Illustrator

Acrobat/Bluebeam Revu

MS Office/Sharepoint

Deltek Vision/CRM

PORTFOLIO

www.breedesigns.com www.linkedin.com/in/breebeal